VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE : November 19, 2010 B of T December 2, 2010
SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO FEE ORDINANCE

SUBMITTED BY: Michael J. Torrence, Fire Chief
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 9, CHAPTER 91, SECTION 91.21, OF THE
LOMBARD VILLAGE CODE IN REGARD TO FEES FOR EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES

The Ordinance amends the Village Code to provide that Glenbard Fire Protection District
residents shall be charged for Emergency Medical Services at the same rates charged by the
Village to Non-Village residents.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Finance Director Date
Village Manager Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's
Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda distribution.



